

**SAMOA** 🇸🇲

Australian High Commission,  
Beach Road, Apia  
☎ 68 (5) 23-411  
www.samoa.highcommission.gov.au

**SAN MARINO**

See Italy, Rome

**SÃO TOMÉ AND PRÍNCIPE**

See Cameroon, Yaoundé

**SAUDI ARABIA****Jeddah**

Consulate of Canada, Ali Reza Tower,  
11<sup>th</sup> Floor, Medinah Road, Jeddah  
☎ 966 (2) 653-0597, -0434  
canada.consulate.jeddah@  
nazergroup.com

**Riyadh** 🇸🇦

Embassy of Canada, Diplomatic Quarter,  
Riyadh  
☎ 966 (1) 488-2288  
ryadh@international.gc.ca  
www.saudiarabia.gc.ca

**SENEGAL** 🇸🇳

Embassy of Canada, corner of Gallieni  
and Amadou Cissé Dia streets, Dakar  
☎ 221 33-889-4700  
dakar@international.gc.ca  
www.senegal.gc.ca

**SERBIA** 🇷🇸

Embassy of Canada, Kneza Milosa 75,  
111711 Belgrade  
☎ 381 (11) 306-3000;  
381 (11) 306-3050 (after hours)  
bgrad@international.gc.ca  
www.serbia.gc.ca

**SEYCHELLES**

See Tanzania

**SIERRA LEONE**

Consulate of Canada, 44 Bathurst St.,  
Freetown  
☎ 232 076-603-098  
canadahonoraryconsulsierraleone@  
yahoo.ca

**SINGAPORE** 🇸🇬

High Commission of Canada,  
1 George St., 11-01 Singapore 049145  
☎ 65 6854-5900  
Toll-free: 001-800-2326-6831  
spore@international.gc.ca  
www.singapore.gc.ca

**SINT MAARTEN**

Consulate of Canada, 11A Green Star  
Shell Road, Dawn Beach  
☎ 599 543-6261;  
599 520-5202 (after hours)  
canadacon@caribserve.net

**SLOVAKIA**

Office of the Embassy of Canada, Carlton  
Court Yard and Savoy Buildings, Mostova  
2, 811 02 Bratislava  
☎ 421 (2) 5920-4031  
brtsv@international.gc.ca  
www.canada.cz

**SLOVENIA**

Consulate of Canada, TRG Republike  
3/12<sup>th</sup> Floor, 1000 Ljubljana  
☎ 386 (1) 252-4444  
canada.consul.ljubljana@siol.net

**SOLOMON ISLANDS** 🇸🇧

Australian High Commission, Corner  
Hibiscus Av. and Mud Alley, Honiara  
☎ 677 21561  
www.solomonislands.embassy.gov.au

**SOMALIA**

See Kenya

**SOUTH AFRICA****Durban**

Consulate of Canada, Suite 9, Tinsley  
House, 225 Musgrave Road (corner  
of Musgrave and St. Thomas), Berea,  
Durban, 4001  
☎ 27 (31) 202 3432  
rmcelligott@telkomsa.net

**Johannesburg**

High Commission of Canada Trade Office,  
Craddock Place, 1st Floor, 10 Arnold Road,  
off Craddock Av., Rosebank, Johannesburg,  
2196

☎ 27 (11) 442-3130  
jobrg@international.gc.ca

**Pretoria** 🇿🇦

High Commission of Canada,  
1103 Arcadia St., Hatfield, Pretoria, 0083  
☎ 27 (12) 422-3000  
pret@international.gc.ca  
Toll-free from South Africa:  
0800-992-773  
www.southafrica.gc.ca

**SOUTH KOREA****Busan**

Consulate of Canada, c/o Dongsung  
Chemical Corporation, 472 Shin Pyung-dong,  
Saha-gu, Busan 604-721  
☎ 82 (51) 204-5581

**Seoul** 🇰🇷

Embassy of Canada, 16-1 Jeong-dong,  
Jung-gu, Seoul 100-120  
☎ 82 (2) 3783-6000  
seoul@international.gc.ca  
Toll-free from South Korea:  
001-800-2326-6831,  
008-800-2326-6831,  
002-800-2326-6831  
www.korea.gc.ca

**SPAIN****Barcelona**

Consulate of Canada, Plaça de Catalunya,  
9, 1<sup>a</sup>, 2<sup>a</sup> - 08002, Barcelona  
☎ 34 (93) 412-7236  
bclna@international.gc.ca

**Madrid** 🇪🇸

Embassy of Canada, Nuñez de Balboa,  
Goya Building, 3<sup>rd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup> Floors, Madrid  
☎ 34 (91) 423-3250  
mdrid@international.gc.ca

**Málaga**

Consulate of Canada, Horizonte Building,  
Plaza de la Malagueta 2, 1<sup>st</sup> Floor, 29016  
Málaga  
☎ 34 (95) 222-3346  
cancon@microcad.es  
Toll-free from Spain: 00-800-2326-6831  
www.spain.gc.ca

**SRI LANKA** 🇱🇰

High Commission of Canada, 33-A,  
5<sup>th</sup> Lane, Colombo 03  
☎ 94 (11) 522-6232, 532-6232  
clmbo-cs@international.gc.ca  
www.srilanka.gc.ca